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Murphy, Erin L.

From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Michelle Rivera [grandwisconsin@belisouth.net)
Thursday, July 30, 2008 12:34 PM
CorpAddressChange

'‘Sandra Ahmed'

Subject: Change of address

Page 1 of |

We will like to updale our records as we have moved. | have provided you the document number, entity name and ein# of
the different corporations we owned and need to change to our new address.

Our new mailing

address: 3363 NE 163rd STREET

SUITE 502

NORTH MIAMI BEACH, FL 33160

Thanking you in advance for assisting us in updating our records.

Michelle Rivera
3363 NE 163rd Street

Suite 502

North Miami Beach, Fi. 33160

305-931-4959

Doc # IDescription EIN #
L01000011866 ~] Apartments and Land Management B5-1121¢
L99000000776 -7 Galil Holdings, LC 65-09102
L99000001444 Volnay Flerida LC 55-0926¢
L99000004649 L4 Penguin Real Estate LLC 65-0950£
MO04000003548 & Wisconsin Hotel Company LLC 39-18967
L99000000517 | 1 El Madrid Apartments LC 65-09102
103000010302 Atiantic Sunset Bay LLC 3-2005€
102000023029 . {J Mue Venetian LLC 22-3886(C
199000002388  (j Atlantic Blue Seas LC 65-08257
199000002854  {{} Atlantic Harbour Centre LC 5-0925¢€
L02000023036 |\ tlantic Indian Creek LC 33-10711
198000000699 |/ Atlantic Star Apartments LC 65-23962
98000000008 1% Atlantic Zedek LC 50-2396%
L98000000698 {4 The Miami Beach Club LC 65-09241
L99000006282 |5 Global Real Estate Investments. LC 65-0953¢
98000002088 ‘e Atlantic Bel Aire, LC 65-08762
LO5000085192 1 Atlantic Osceola !, LLC 63-0616¢
N0400001173¢ (& he Simone Valona Land Cond Assoc. Inc 20-3124¢
—X|GP0200000420  \C} edek Associates, FGP 58-23814
-X|GP0400000405 ) {7 Blue Seas Associates 65-09257
q\ (399152900045 P R/A VENETIAN ASSOCIATES, GP
699172900049 D L VENETIAN ASSOCIATES, FGP
G991172900050 25 R/A HARBOUR CENTRE ASSQCIATES



